GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

www.essexinfo.net/gosfieldparishcouncil/

13TH AUGUST 2019

DEAR COUNCILLOR

DIANE JACOB Parish Clerk

You are summoned to attend the forthcoming Parish Council meeting, of Gosfield Parish Council to be held on MONDAY 19th August 2019 AT THE PAVILION, THE PLAYING FIELD, CHURCH ROAD, GOSFIELD AT 7.15PM for the purpose of transacting the business shown in the Agenda. The public and press are welcome to be present.

Jes. Jacab

AGENDA

ITEM	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS
19/153	Chairman	Welcome and Apologies for Absence.	Information/
		Members are reminded that the LGA1972, s85 states that apologies for absence must be received prior to a meeting.	Decision
19/154	All Members	Declaration of Interests.	Decision
		To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct.	
19/155	All Members	Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other	Information
		matters that are of mutual interest.	
		Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Gosfield Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.	
19/156	All Members	County and District Councillors to address the members if present.	Information
-,		County Councillor	
		District Councillor Peter Schwier – To update regarding the Local Plan.	
		To update on S106 Funding and why BDC stipulates it has to be used on Open	
		Spaces only.	
19/157	All Members	Minutes.	Decision
		To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 15 th July 2019.	
19/158	All Members	Planning Matters.	Decision
		Item 1. Planning Updates.	
		Item 2. Planning applications and TPO.	
		Ref: 19/00172/TPOCON	
		St Margarets Preparatory School Hall Drive Gosfield Essex CO9 1SE	
		Application to carry out work on trees affected by the Conservation area.	
		Ref: 19/00175/TPOCON	
		Bournebrook The Street Gosfield Essex CO9 1TU	
		Application to carry out work on trees affected by the Conservation area.	
		Ref: 19/01311/FUL	
		53 Halstead Road Gosfield Essex CO9 1PG	
		Construction of new detached dwelling, site vehicular access alterations and	
		associated development.	
		Ref: 19/01305/HH	
		3 De Vere Place Gosfield Essex CO9 1FJ	
		Erection of single storey rear extension and replacement roof to existing	
		Conservatory.	
		Ref: 19/01418/HH	
		The Paddock Parkhall Road Gosfield Essex CO9 1SQ	
		Erection of a new garage / workshop outbuilding private motor	
		vehicles.	

		Ref: 18/02075/FUL	
		Codham Equestrian Planning Application	
19/159	All Members	Matters Arising from previous minutes.	Information/
		Item 1. Car Park – update.	Decision
		Item 2. Tree Survey – update.	
		Item 3. Pot Hole reported to Highways – In the Street – update by Cllr Beavis.	
		Item 4. Bus Shelter request, little or no hardstanding, request passed onto	
		Highways – update by Cllr Beavis.	
		Item 5. Special Constables – update.	
		Item 6. Mobile Phone Mast – update by Cllr Cowie.	
		Item 7. Neighbourhood Plan Working Group – update.	
		Item 8. Street Lights Working Group -meeting in October.	
		Item 9. Play Equipment and skateboard ramp repairs – update.	
		Item 10. Building on Parish Council Land – update.	
19/160	All Members	Financial Matters.	Decision
	All Members	Item 1. Approve accounts for payment.	Decision
19/161	All Members		Decision
19/101	All Members	Driveway to Playing field.	Decision
		Item 1. To discuss and consider levelling out the bump, and infill with concrete the two sides of the entrance near the road.	
		Item 2. To consider a post to be replaced at the Playing Field to stop vehicles onto	
40/462		the playing field.	Desision
19/162	All Members Parish Calendar. To set the Parish Calendar for 2019/2020.	Decision	
	o		
19/163	Cllr Pawsey	Highways.	Decision
		Would Gosfield Parish Council like to join the Highways Devolution pilot scheme?	
19/164	All Members	Hedge near Allotments.	Decision
		To consider getting the hedge cut along the allotments/Braintree Road side and to	
		add the cost to the rent invoices.	
19/165	Cllr Beavis	Scarecrow Weekend.	Decision
		Arrangements for the Gosfield Scarecrow Weekend September 2020	
19/166	Cllr Colyer	Bin near Skate ramp.	Information/
		To discuss the bin near the skate ramp.	Decision
19/167	All Members	Council Documents.	Decision
		To consider to adopt the emergency plan.	
19/168	All Members	Item 1. To receive reports from outside bodies, training courses, village	Information
		representatives, and Parish Council working groups.	
		Item 2. War Memorial - update.	
19/169	All Members	Items for next agenda.	Information
		Please note that no decisions can be lawfully made under this item, LGA 12 10 (2)	
		(b) states that business must be specified therefore the council cannot lawfully	
		raise matters for decision.	
19/170	All Members	To exclude the press and public.	Decision
-		Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960	
		'That the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of Agenda Item 19/171	
		19/172 and 19/173, on the grounds that publicity would be prejudicial to the public	
		interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business subject to the public bodies	
		admission to meetings Act 1960 Section 1 Sub-section 2.	
		Resolution to exclude members of the press and public.	
19/171	All Members	Personnel Issue.	Decision
		Handyman resignation, to consider advertising.	
19/172	All Members	Gosfield Nature Reserve Contract.	Decision
		To consider renewal of contract.	
19/173	All Members	The Community Shop.	Decision
		To discuss a date to hold an extraordinary meeting in order to discuss the	
		lease/contract etc.	
19/174	All Members	Date of Next Meeting.	Information
	1	Parish Council Meeting Monday 16 th September 2019 (7.15pm) In the Pavilion.	

This Notice was issued by: Mrs Diane Jacob Parish Clerk Gosfield Parish Council e-mail: parishclerk@gosfieldparishcouncil.org